
    

  

                                                                                  

Freedom of Information Request 19 033 
 

Our Reference:   FOI 19 033 / AA / LB / PB 
Name:      
Date:     22nd February 2019 
Address:     
 

 
Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 

 
I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and look forward to your response 
within 20 working days, as stipulated by the act. 
  
Please note, the questions all refer to procurement metrics drawn up in the 2016 Carter Review. 

  
1)      What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is operated through an electronic    
catalogue?- 
2)      What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is covered by electronic purchase orders?  
3)      What percentage of the trust’s transaction volume is covered by a contract? - 
  
Please note for Questions 1, 2, and 3 please give your most up-to-date figure at the time of 
responding. 
 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust have answered this request in relation to goods only as it 
is currently not realistic to conduct most of the services the Trust contracts for via an electronic 
catalogue.  Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust provides mental health and community 
services therefore a high proportion of our services are within our non-payroll spend. 

During the period 1st April 2018 to 31st December 2018, there was an average of 94% of goods 
transacted against pre-approved and priced electronic catalogues, the largest of which was NHS 
Supply Chain. 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
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